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Yospection Narrative of Encana-Union Drilling Fatality,

Introduction

The hspecﬁmmbascdmafm!ityrcpmwdatammﬂgasdrﬂdghw‘éqmﬂo.
The rig is in a remots axca, about 50 miles west-southwest of Meeker, CO. Toe Rio

Blanco Sheiff's Office reported the fafality. , arg floor band from
was killed when the drill failed by doubling-over at about 10 PM an May 31, 2004.
Jurisdiction

The tnspection was juristiotiopal as a fatality. The sife waranted a full inspection. 1
gondugsted opening conferances on both Juae 1, 2004 apd Jie 8, 2004. The first opening
responded to the reported fatality, Bncana USA is the owner of the site, and they serve as
the eonirolling contractor. Encana had a “company man” at fhe site 24 hovrs per day to
overase all operations, Union Drilling, with & regional office i Vernal, UT and a
headquariers in Pennsylvania, was the principal subcenfractor and manager of the drill
“The drilling operation used other subcontractms—truckers and well service compruies—
but they had o apparent tis to the accidsnt.

The second opening took place on a Teturn visit during the day when the drill rig owner,
Union Drilling, had invired an accident expert,”’ » a0d the mamuiastarer
1o stody the rg collapse.

'The following individvals sttended the first opening:

1. Chuck Waltez, the *company wman” or drilling supcrvisor for Encana. ‘W has
been in the oil and gas business for 38 years, He lives in Grand Junction and
his comtact phones are 970.241.0381 and 970.640.5122.

2

3, Chris Willizvos Encans Oil znd Gas USA, povernment Liason, Coatacts
303.888.5978 and 303.325,5085{¢).

4. David Gray, Union Drilling Drilling Superinieadent in Vemal, UT.
435.828.8031 and 435.789.2663.

5. ‘William Pra¥ken, outside comsel for Encana, with Williams, Tumer, Holmes
P.C., PO Box 338, Grand Tunction, CQ B1502.

On June 2, 2004 T met Mr. Christopher Strong, Union Drilling’s CEQ.
On June &, 2004 I 2lso opened with the following individuels:

1. 1 )Mid:ael Poole, VP Ops for Union Drilling. 412.257.9390{0), 412.443.7512
(c).

Fax from : 7812584528 81/29/87
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2. Timny Capps, Generel Mavager, Natioosl Oifwell 405.756.3890(0),
405.650.8278(c)- - - Ding
3. Donald F. Cook, ﬁo:met engineering mARAager foroTJmnn
B Too Ol f;lf:mt.s{i‘:ﬁm ing Sciences, 300 E. Tyler, PO
" Bog 3632, Lomgview, TX 75606, 903.757.4701.

Walk-Around

The walkarovnd copsisted of 2 phiysical inspection apd interviews, The physical

ingpection involved obseIving collapse-related elements of the rig, and postions of the Tig
that are independent of the collapss,

il-Rig B g

i jtchi TX. The rig-mast
MﬁmWﬂsmMmmmg&nPWncMmFﬂb,

mm@ddﬁwﬂmmmm3%wm§m Thedrﬁlstwmhanasé;l::e.:mrif
off of the overtumg side. Wilson built it, probably, in the 19‘_!03. Wilsan wn; aIt vision
fhe Dana Corporatiod, and National Oilwenbough:Wﬂsonmora‘num 19;; ) v:r;t“sr ?1::
model #75, serial oumber 1157-131-330. The serial mumber plate was on WE BE, e
thmmmmg@mﬁmwthmbﬂ}ugoﬂthw e
ﬁg47.m.cmsﬁdﬁahdcapncﬁsofﬁadﬁnm%9mtbs:mmtmbough
riginuraboutzooo,andamitmblaﬁmalo::lwenﬁyra:?-mspecuuncno
cectification—Mer, Cook said the proper ferm 19 “rectification.”).

Inspection of Daily Drill Toes for the Site

004 T inspested the drillers daily logs for the acgidcntsﬁn.lzl'o serions
gjnu):.‘:: oar’:zlg accimdmtswm documented in the logs, and this was copsistent with
stammm:by&wﬁgwnﬂ:m

Rig Inspection—Collapse
The physicel investigation of the rig focnsed on the fallowing clements:

1. Drill set-up-rigging: I:::‘nxw.rvmit\ivro:m:x-w;.::|:u:Ecm:|m1smn mcondmnn!mhtadtnﬂm
i and to wire rigging throughout .
wand s A 'Ihcwﬁeguymhnmwmsma??s:pmmnﬁmcmh

other ox 36" from the ceaterline, Utah Staps Oil & gas
regintion R614-2-16 requires the opegatar o obsmve
magufactrer’s specifications. Mr. oy Cepps o f National _
Oiwedl provided the bhuegrint for guyiag (sttached) The
tiueprint sllows vaziance in spasing of the guying—from 40
t0 90 Fom centedline, s0 the observed specing was not within
manufacturer’ s specifications.
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B. Th:whmpﬂmwﬁﬁuﬂyl”ﬁidmms,bpﬁnmy
locations the crew nsed only two clamps. The riggers
hendhook calls for S clamps—there were two clamps on the
mngue]inzonﬂ:eﬂml:unemﬁcmwnlhenndboud
lina;andoﬂymnﬂlehreakuutufﬂwmnmUhhSmb
Regulation RS14-2-12(F)(3) requires observation of
cpnvcuﬁnnﬂldggingsmdﬂds. ' ‘

OSHA can hold Union Drilling to the Utab standand becavse their rogional
office is in vernal Utah, and they operate goder Utzh regulations at thelr Utah
sites.

'I‘hzguylinsaﬁmnurthcndhadboﬂlfaﬂad.l'heguyﬁnm {wirte ropes) had
only two clamups. They were tensioned with “come-zlongs.” None of the
puylines had *waming flagging, as required by the AP stundard, Both coms-
alongs on the north guylines bad broken. The come-along memufacturer is JB
Shaffer Co #2, patent #2049110 (no other mmrkings seen). The come-alongs
at the north end weare both brokan, but not the two at the south{east) end of the
n‘ul

2. Derick inspection, The faflure 2ane of the destick was not accessible beoause
it was about 30" sbove e derrick foor and the threat of collapse made it
inacoossible. By eyetight and through binaculass 1 ohserved that the rig fall
over to the south-southeast-—on the sids opposite fhe draw works, I cbserved
ouly ductile deformation—no breaks. The derzick did not appear o collapse at
eny camnection (called dogs) im the telescoping systern,

Mz, Guice (G) canveyed the following observations that he zade froma
‘neket on Rune 8, 2004, G did not abserve fidlure &t tha dogs and did not
directly observe anything that lead ki to oonclude the canse of the failare,
He did not observe anyrsplacemeﬂp]aﬁs.iﬁspmﬁnbd&mmthﬂa
ropair plate wes installed, The plate mstal thoulr have been 70,000 psi test,
Yt could have mistakenly been “A36" which is 36,000 psi, Altematively, the
weld in the repeir could have becn bad. Flenamed thres types of weld splices:
2. belt splice, b, angle splice, and ¢ fish plate. G gaid if it was a belt splice,
that would have been margimal.

3. OSHA derrick inspection—]I observed that fhe victim had been tied-in 10 the
monkey board by me#ns of & wire rope instead of the prescribed “breok-zway™
lanyard designed for fll protestion.

G szid that the block had not been pulled into the crown—there was no
cvidenos of damage/deformation or paint screped off of the own

Fax from @ 7812584520 81-29/87 B7:46 Pg: 14
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G szid that the draw warks could not have pulled excessively because the
draw works clutch would fail before the draw works pulled to failure, G did
got authenticats this theary at the time of the site visit

Union Drilling and Mr. C sald that they will send the broken rig 1@ an
indspendent engineering firm, G&M Well Servicing in Kilgere TXC

4. Dzl fioor—The thres National Gilwell (NO) professions, Messzs.
Blankenship, Capps and Conk stated they had more than 100 years of
combiged experience in drill rig constroction/operations. They made the
following observations of the failure scene in the area of the draw works:

a Thoﬁshuasatofhadﬁmﬁatmﬁmalaxgc'blouk,naﬂeda
“headache™ which is about 15 behind the draw works, The load lines
are gttached to the headache with an anchor brackst—tbe anchog
bracket is attachad to the load line in a chain of saddles and pins—the
load Hae ning to about mid-way up the derick (it is possible they ran,
assepmte]inm,mﬂmmwnuwem.WhnmthsMNO
professiopals majntain fiat the load line provides structaral integrity to
the derrick, Mr. G says that it does not—hs stated the welds at the
headache would only hold shout 2,000 Ibs.

b. The anchor bracket broke at the weld on the northwest side of the Tig.
Thaexpusadwddrwealedl“foamy”mmdwdding.ne
bracket at fhres weld spots—at the top, a line weld at the middie, and a
sacond member welded about 2.5 to the bowom. On the Sw side, the
attachent failed at 2!l thres welds, On the NE side of the headache,
fhe brackat failed by brittle deformation at all three bracket connectian

¢, One of the load Hines had torn free of the bracket. A pin in saddle had
falled nnder brittle deformation, The pin wes 17 in diameter. The thres
NOprnfesﬁmalspointedouﬂhatﬁesaddhhadal.S”apmmd
should have teken 1,57 pin opening. One of the saddles that attached
the wire rope to the braoket was highly daformed—coniracted about 1"
to 2" in its short axis from ity manufactured thickness,

d. Theload line etill appeared to be attached to the g, but X did not
inspect the atiachment duc to hagards on the rig floor.

5. Mud Pit—Drilking Floor and Guardrails

a, The guardrail at the SW comer of the drilling floor was missing,
lsading to 12' fall,
b. Guardrails were xissing at the do-silter room, cansing exposure i 2

10° £a11,
¢. Guardrails were missing on the walking swface on top on the rmdpit

Rig Insgecﬁén—Coﬂagsﬂeraﬁons
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National Ollwell’s Year-2000 Rectification of Drill Rimx

v . ¥, » uf
mion Oil provided enclo:d“:ccﬁﬂauon”(nnmvaiee,nutanmspwtfng.rspm:t)
gar:ig.o'}.l‘hg:ntmkpl?; nfwrifninnboush:ﬂlevﬁgmd'be_ﬁnuth?yphmd :tmgn;;:a. .
Thzrcponshowsthatthcm]:ecﬁuninchdedmagnaﬂm:mspecﬁonwdds,mzt no
pame which weld were inspection.

Interview of On-Duty Driller: was_th.edﬁllerundp:tyatﬂ:sﬂmenfauﬂapse.!n
response to questions, ; mads fhe following statements.

Interview of Driller on Second Tour of Rig*’ was the driller fox the opposite tour.

’

) i ing, and ths sepior Union
Interview of Tool Push: wasﬂutuoipushibr'ﬂmnn[%rﬂh_ng. ;
man onesite. In Tesponse to questions. - provided the following information.

Interview of Deck Hand’ - Inzesponse to question,  mmds the following

statemenis:

Interview of Floor Hand’ - Inresponseto questions,©  provided the following
5
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Review of Pason Date System Logs—XRecorded Hols History—— On June 81
reviewed the electronic Pason &il log to deterroine if the rig dnll stem had been loaded
in excess of ts 330,000 1bs capacity.

The review found one overload cvenrs on May 31, 2004——hook loads of 330,000 et
21:15—the time of the collapse, In talking tn site drillers, the Encana enginesr, and
other, most view the exoess Joad at the end as a tefloctive of the falhwe event, and not as
the canse of the failure—as the derrick ), it pulled an excessive Joad. OSHA Pngineer
Cooper maintained that the reconded Joad of 375, 000 Ths. may have been the actual joad

Review of Wyoming and 'Uteh State Ol and Gas Safety Regulations

Encana operatss in Wyoming, but since none of their employees worked on the rig,
OSHA cannot issucs 5al citations against the commpany. Union Drilling does not operats
in Wyoming, but they do operate in Uteh (their regional offfce is in verpal, Utsh), Tha
Utah standards are found on the Internet ax:

htip://oreew rulee utaly eov/publicat/cde/r614/614-002 IuWE1S. The relevant
regulations are attached in the case file,

Description of Drill Setup and Engineering——{Union Dlling supplied four pages of
photos mnd enginesring schenatic for the telescoping rig (enclosed in the Union Drilling
case f1le), Page for the enclomire depicts two sets of load lines—on frem the “headache”
to the mast, and the second st from the “headache” i mid-way of the derrick.

July 12, 2004 meet with OSHA Enginesr Wade Cooper

I met with Mr. Cooper to discuss the cage file. He sugpested that the cluich on the draw
waorks should have failed safe to assure that the weight o hook did oot sxeeed capacity.
Mr. Cooper seif that the last reading on the Pason log reflects the true Joad-co-hook and
may not be an artifact of the collapss,

July 16, 2004 Call tn National Oilwell General Manager of Field Operations, Jimmy
Capps

Mr. Capps stated that thers is not capacity setting on the draw works elutch—ihs clutch is
set by pressure——{o 125 pai and has a 40,000 Iba single line derrick pull capacity. fthe
muwber of draw lines to the derrick icrease, this pull capacity propartionally inareeses.
Similarly, if the ajr pressure to the clutch is increased, so will the capacity.

Fax from : 7012584528 a1/29-87 a7 :47 Pg: 17
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July 27, 2004 meeting with Dr. Alfred Eustesand Dr. William Fleckenstein,
prafes:m of petroleum engineer at Calorado School of Mines. Both are recoguized

the fulture of the demick, In Jeaming of the mummmmemmlﬁ;vhnmww;ied
28 a drilling superintmdent, exprassed parti voncem that opeta a

m the derrick st 4 thme when fhey were pulling loads on fhe hook pear the raied
capacited of the Tig.

July 28, 2004 Toterview of OM. Stalleup of JE Shaffer, mapufacturer of Come-
along haad power winches. Mz, Stalicup (8) is the co-owner of JB Shaffer. H:statf:rl
thatﬂl:comc-alongntﬁwlkﬁonsite,mndnlﬂ.isthe.mmpany'ssmdzrdmndd.mtha.
rated cepacity of 2,750 lbs. The mpdsl #2 has been & stendand in-use in the drilling
industry for 50 jm.ﬁeshmdﬂaathedidmtlmowwhyammpmywouldusnacom-
alungwiﬂzacapacityofnboutlmnon:windguyanchorw'ﬂhncapmﬂyofmmzo
tons, He stared that there is anacceptnd,bu:tnot-nnifbmlamﬁuwhmthempluyu
uses higher—mstchahto“:hain-aroun&“thecume-alnng conpection, thershy obviated
the Tower ‘working load Jimit.

July 28, 2004, Torexview of 1.D. Danni, Director Wyoming Worker's Safety and
Warker's Compensation— In respozse questions, he mads the following starments:
The Wyuming Standard has a specific rule for attaching of the wind goys to tha guy
anchors-—SubChapter 7, (ix). This presccibes that the all of the components of the wind
gty commection must have the same strength as that of the wind guy.

He statzd that if the wind gy had besa zet t meet that standards, it may have diminished
the failwre of the derrick, or slowed it§ progress.

. m——— - ——

Rig Failure Scenario—Proposed Root Causes and Probably Caunse:

1. Prior to the September 25, 2000 rectification of the rig, an unknown
paxty re-welded one side of the load line arms 1o the “headache™ at the
back of the desrick., This arm is here called the “right”™ srm—righe

' because when facing the back of the rig, and looking to the dexrick
from the draw works, the arm is on the right. The welds were fulty as
dernonstrated by rust in them and the foamty-porous texinre seen in case
file photo graph as DVD #2 of the case fle.,

Fax from : 7812584528 B1/29-/87 a7:47 P
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2. National Oflwell cither did pot magnafinx this weld, or the magmafiox

tast did not detect the fzalty weld
.3 Rispassihhmm&emﬂommmhadﬁﬂzﬂmd
was re-welded, One driller,
The investigation did
not definiffvely constrain the date of the welds op the headache.
4. The same ddiler Thas

case CSHO did not veview the drill 1ogs from the prior 17 holes, bus
did review the entire log for this hole. The rated capacity of the ig was
340,000 Tbs. The failuce svent was coincident with r loading of
375,000 at 21:15-hout.

S, mwainadsdismsmedwhawcmeﬂmrightmmchadtothe
load Yine(s) to fal} at the headache. The load Imes attached to the
decrick had not fafled,

6. The dmickpuﬂadawyﬁommloadﬁms, causes the left arm to fail,
and the 1o load line to gimilarly feil

7. The collapsing derrick pulled the load line end attachments into the

area of the hydraulis controls, aft of the derdck. As the load line and
attechinent beeame caught-up in the works aft of the derrick, the saddle
gttaching the headache arm to the Joad line was ghock loaded It
deformed and, ou. one side, a pin in the saddle failed.

8. Th:ﬁgdoumhgwwa!sopﬂludoutofmewhdguys.ﬁeMcow
alongs attached to the guys af the noxth, aft end, both had brittly failed.
At fhe soutt epd they had not broken.

Thefaﬂuuofthewﬂdatﬁeﬁgmaﬂachmmtnfﬂ;ebaﬂhsmﬂmwmisﬂm
probeble canse of the rig collapse. The four other alternative hypothesss are ruled out—
A The dogs that secure the telescoping derrick weze sectre,

B. The block had not pulled into the crewm—thers was 00 evidence of
erown damsge.

C. The concensus of those enginsers at the site, aud the input of JD Dannd
ﬁommeﬁgOSH&isﬂ:atﬁewindgnysmmdesigneducm
sobgtantial struchural weight to prevent collanse. Testead they are
designed to rednce swaying. The come-alongs that attached the wind
guys are presumed to have fajled after the failuze of the load Kae axm
brackets. Itisposﬂleﬁatmiswasawnnﬁutorycwsatomdmiuk
fafhuoe.

D. Union drlling reported that metalinrgical testing did not detect sub-
sﬁnﬂmﬂﬂaﬁmeﬁluudhaduﬁcknpa&atﬂuﬁﬂumm

WILLFUL/CRIMINAL ANALYSIS:

The violative conditions do not maet the regitirements for a willfil citation, and therefors
could pot be cTiminally proseouted. The primary wealmess for 2 willful citation is that
ths cited vertical OSEA, standard—PPE and guardmils—do not arise to the level of
willful violations: .

Fax from : 7012584520
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;. m&mmPtmﬂy cited under the sam® stzn:amr:. Had
. this been dons, it would have gone mwardpmvmglmnwledge o
"3 m'rhmdxigio eviden ceﬂ:afurcmankncwm:rigwouldeonxipssmd ordered the
* yictim into harm's way. ) o
4, v’ryiiaul;n':hyet doas ot hava a bistory of egregious viplations,

CPi. 02-00-113 - CPL 2.113 - Fatality Inspection Procedures —

The Initia] clements of the CP—A thril B, are perfunctory. The following is the
disposition of the remaining elements.

L Persunalinfmmaﬁmmﬂ.AmiMDetaﬂs—-hmeﬁlemDSEA

Y. Poblic Information-NA _
t * [ u
LI? mm Review—Arsa Direstor is ren_ewinglnvusem:‘:g
L ation Procoinres—Citation pot yetissued
g ?us;l-:l—-dm not yet issued. Audit pending commpletion pf
issuanne/settlement,

Closing
On the dey of inspection 1 closed with C, 1advised the company of its rights apd

=~ P
responsibilities mdlmldmnnahuuttbzmﬂp:chs.IwﬂadviseUmon_ safety
Manng;' of the'ﬁnal ¢itations upon 2pproval of the citations by DAD Area D:rcctor

1 7912504528

81/29/87  87:47
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND
HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

In the Matter >f: Union Drilling Inc.
OSHA No. (s 307522235

INFORMAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

The undersign:d Employer and the undersigned Occupational Safety and Health Administration
(OSHA), in seitlement of the above citation(s) and penalties, which were issued on 05/29/04, hereby
agree as follows:

1. Th> Employer agrees to correct the violations as cited in the above citations or as
am :nded below.,

2. Th: Employer agrees to pay the proposed penalties, if any, as issued with the above
cit: tion(s), or, if amended by this agreement, as amended below.

3. Th Employer further agrees to pay any penalties due by 10/29/04. If not paid by this
dat s, the full penalty as originally assessed shall become due and payable.

4. The Employer and OSHA agree that the following citations and penalties, if any, are not
beig amended: '

Not Applicable.

3. OS8.1A agrees that the following citations and penalties are being amended as shown on
the aftached citation:

Cit )1 Item 001:  Penalty reduced to $3,375.00, abatement date 12/15/04;
Cit )1 Item 002:  Penalty reduced to $3,375.00, abatement date 12/ 15/04;
Cit )1 Ttem 003:  Penalty reduced to $4,725.00, abatement date 12/ 15/04; -
Cit 11 Item 004a: Penalty reduced to $3,375.00, abatement date 12/1 5/04;
Cit 01 Item 004b:  Abatement date 12/15/04
Cit11 Ttem 005:  Penalty reduced to $3,375.00
6. The Employer agrees to continue to compiy with the applicable provisions of the

Occ ipational Safety and Health Act of 1970, and the applicable safety and health
stan lards promulgated pursuant to the Act.

7. The Employer agrees to maintain a safety and hgalth program, which includes audits to
assue cornpliance with OSHA regulations, and safety and health training to reduce
haza -ds in the workplace.




10.

11.

12.

The Employer, by signing this informal settlement agreement, hereby waives its rights to
contest the above citation(s) and penalties, as amended in paragraphs 4 and 5 of this

agreement.

The Employer agrees to immediately post a copy of this Informal Settlement Agreement
in a prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) referred to in paragraphs 4
and S above. This Informal Settlement Agreement must remain posted until the violations
cited have been corrected, or for 3 working days (excluding weekends and Federal
Holidays), whichever is longer.

By entering into this agreement, the employer does not admit that it has violated the cited
standards for any litigation or purpose other than a subsequent proceeding under the
Occupational Safety and Health Act. It is understood and agreed upon by both parties
{(Union Drilling, Inc. and OSHA) that this Settlement Agreement constitutes a
compromise of a disputed claim. This Agreement is being entered into solely to avoid
further litigation and expense to the parties. Union Drilling, Inc. specifically denies any
and all allegations that it violated the Act. Union Drilling, Inc. in acceptance of this
Settlement is not intended to be, and shall not be so construed as, an admission by Union
Drilling, Inc. or any of its officers, directors, employees or agents that any person acted in
violation of the Occupational Safety and Health Act. Except for further proceedings
arising under the Occupational Safety and Health Act, nothing in this Agreement,
including the Agreement itself, its execution, as well as any Final Order, is in admission or
evidence, nor is it to be construed as an admission or treated as evidence, of any fact or of
any violation of the Act by Union Drilling, Inc. or its directors, officers, employees or
agents, nor shall it be used or admitted in evidence in any litigation or other proceeding,
either legal, equitable, or administrative. Nothing in this Agreement should be construed
to suggest any negligence or wrongdoing by Union Drilling, Inc. under common law.

Each party to this proceeding agrees to bear its own costs, fees, and expenses incurred at
each and every stage of this proceeding.

By entering into this agreement, the employer agrees to improve the effectiveness of its
overall Safety and Health Program. The employer agrees to implement a process of
having supervisory personnel complete a job hazard assessment tool/on-site auditing
checklist when engaged in drill rig activities. The job hazard assessment tool/on-site
auditing checklist will include components that include the anticipation and recognition of
hazards prior to the start of work and the means to eliminate such hazards, including but
not limited to: scope of work (a planning tool to enable the anticipation of hazards
associated with the scope of work), nature of hazards and protection systems to be
utilized, training the crew members, and as needed inspections to ensure proper correction
of hazards. Supervisory personnel will complete, certify, and date the form prior to the
start of work for the day. Supervisory personnel will actively and periodically provide
input into the contents of the form to foster employee involvement in the Safety and
Health program. Documentation of the implementation of the job hazard assessment
tool/on-site auditing checklist will be provided to the OSHA Denver Area Office no later
than November 15, 2004.
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NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES

The law gives you and your representative the opportunity to object to any abatement date set
for a violation if you believe the date to be unreasonable. Any contest to the abatement dates
of the citations amended in paragraph 4 of this Settlement Agreement must be mailed to the
U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at Denver Area Office, 1391 Speer Blvd., Suite 210,
Denver, CO 80204, within 15 working days (excluding weekends and Federal Holidays) of
the receipt by the Employer of this Settlement Agreement. You or your representative also
have the right to object to any of the abatement dates set for violations, which were not
amended, provided that the objection is mailed to the office shown above within the 15
working-day period established by the original citation.
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U:S. Departme: ¢ of Labor Inspection Number: 307522235 AN
Occuparional Safety and Health Administration InspectionDates: 06/01/2004-09/28/2004 - o R
Issuance Date:  09(29/2004 Ny
R
Citation and Ni {ification. of Penally

Company Name: Union Drilling tne.
Inspection Site: Figure Four #8015B, Rifle, CO B1650

P

Citaion 1 Item L Type of Violaion: Sericus

Section 5(2)(1) of 1he Occupational Sajety and Health Act of 1970: The employer did not fucnish to gach of his
employees employ nent and a place of employrnent which were free from recognized hazards that were causing
or likely to caus eath or serious physical harm 0 employess in that employses were exposed 10 a0

amputation and/or srushing hazerd: ?Sf_l..l:f‘" * ANEX 'ENMQ--Q}E
. ~ ~
(s} Union Drilling Inc., at Figure Fo 80168 drll site, Rifle, C0: On or before hune 1, h\\-"t{b
9004, the smployer did pot engurs that five olips werersesuzed 1o the wire rope loop auached to the
nreakoul t)ngs, thereby exposing five of more emplayess 10 &0 @ on hazard in the event of clamp

Tallute.

(b) Union Drilling Inc., st Figure Four Ranch # 80168 drill site, Rifle, CO: On or before June 1,
3004, the smployer did not ensure that five clips were secured to the wire rope loop anached to e
four wind puys, thereby gxposing five ot moré ermployees to an amputstion hazard in the event of

amyp fail are.

ey CTALNTE WIS N
drill site, Rifle, CO: On or before Tune 1, L‘;‘\\.:@ Le‘,
o the wire tope loop atached o the

eas to an ampntation hazard

(¢) Union Driliing Inc., at Figure Fourm
2004, the employer did noL EREUTE that five clipe were sed
wire rope tigging on the drill floer. thereby expasing five or moTe
in the evi nt of clantp failure.

¢ Note: Among oiber methods, ope feasible and acceprable method to pprrect the hazerd is m add two
10 thres gaditions clips Lo the wire rops rigging as preserived In the marmfacturer’s specifications, or, in the
aliernative as des ;ribed in standard wire rope rigging tabies.

Abatenent Nota: Abt 1 centificatinn and documentation are required for this iwem {See enclosed “Sample
Abatement-Cexti: lcation Lerer™).

Date B Which Violaton Must be Abated: — 022004 DJ;\Q)
Propos:d Penalty: . 3 _.4,533:99:-:
%&, '5\”_5‘*'?::; .

0

See pages I through § of it Citation and Natification of Penally for iAformation on employer and employes rigrms and Tesponsiilhies.

Cltathon and Novifict ios of Poraky Page & of 11 OSHAS (Rev. 9/93)
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15:8. Departmen t of Labor Inspection Number: 307522235 /‘;@fﬁq‘
Orcupational Safety 2nd Health Administration ‘nspection Datess06/01/2004 - 09/28/2004 & ﬂmf’ i)
Jsmance Date: 09/29/2004 & el A
'\I.\ __‘_.'J"??
it g
Citation and Ny 4ification of Penalty

Company Name:  Union Drilling Inc.
Inspection Site:  Figure Four #8016B, Rifle, CO 81650

Cimtion 1 Itemn | Typs of Violation: Serious

Section 5(a)(1) of the Decupationa) Safety and Health At of 1570: The cmployer did ot furnish to each of his employess
croployment and a ple % of employment which were free from recognized hazards thay wire causing or lywiy 10 Guse
death or serlows physi al harm 10 employees in that employses were exposed o ampnration and/or crushing hazards:

(a) Undon Dr ling, at drill site Figure Four #8016B, Rifls, CO: (n or before Juge 1, 2004, the employer did
not cneure thi { e a “chuinearoued® sysem bypassed the come-2-longs that were used o tension the four wind-
guys, Wheret s the come-a-longs &re convenronally used o tension windguys. they are hor inended o tragemit the
lnad from the wind guy wite ropes o the anchors. Absence of a *chain-around” bypess exposed two or MO
employses to undue derrick swaying in the event of windguy fallure and consequent struck-by hazards.

Aburement Note: Am ng other metheds, ons feasible and aceepable muthed to ¢orrocr the hazard is o obssrve the come-t-
along mapnfactotce's ipecifications that prescribe "chaining-uround” the come-a-long nsloning system in the wind-guy-
anchor agsembly.

Abatement Note: Al izemen: certificution is requlred for this jrem.
(2/s [oy 77m2_
Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10242004 '\E
Propose | Penalty: §  -4560.00- -
' T R BT

Sae pages I taronpl ! oF this Citatian and Natification of Penalry for inforreuion on enaployer and employes rights and responsibilitizs.

Citation and Notifica om of Peaity Page Tof 11 OSHA-2 (Ruv, 5/93) -
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U.8. Departmer it of Labor TInspection Number; 307522235 ff‘f 2,
‘Oceupational Safety and Health Administration lmpecﬁnnnaus=06101!2004-09/28!2004 ( “ 2 %
Issnance Date: 00/28/2004 3 },a;,: rgn'

Citation and N fification of Penalty

Company Name: Union Drilling Ine.
Inspection Site:  Figore Four #8016B, Rifle, CO 81650

Ciizrion 1 Ttemy 3 Type of Viclation: Serious

Section 5(a)(1) of 12 Occupational Saiery znd Health Act af 1970: The emplover did not furnish to e&ch of his
employses employ nert and a place of employment which were free from recognized hazards that were causing
or iikely to caus® ¢ 2ath or serious physical harr o employees in tha smployesy weie exposed to amputation
and crushing haza; ds:

{a) Union Drilling Ine., at Figure Four Ranch # 80168 drill site, Rifle, COr On or before June 1,
2004, the -:mployer did not ensure that the load on the derrick stayed within the manu fapnrer's
guidelines thereby exposing three or mare employees to amputation and crushiing bazards.

Abatemznt Note: .\mong other methods, one feasible and acceptable method 1o correct the hazard is to avoid

ioading the rig nel s I capacity. Doing 6 would ensure that unexpected load spikes 4o not exceed the rawd
caproity of the rig.

‘oter Abatament certiflcation and documentation are required for this itern (See enclosed "Sample
Abziement-Cartifi xation Lemer").

2 [ is/ev T
{
Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: \q_[_\jkoa
Propose | Penslty: $ 630800 T Lo
< 2 ;"“-\-,Q‘:; .

See pages 1 through . of thls Citation and Netifization of Denilly for information on smployer and employue rights and zesponsibilities.

Citarion: 2ad Notifier inp of Penaity Page 8 of 1] OSHA-2 (Rev, 9/93)
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U, "Departmez ¢ of Labor ' Ingpection Number: 307522235 ﬁ;«t{—‘%
Occupational Safety and Health Administretion Inspection Dates:06/01/2004-09/28/2004  f3f WY
Issuance Dates  09/20/2004 b liiﬁ', ;r‘

Citation_and N tification of Penalty

Company Name; Union Drilling Inc.
Inspection Site:  Figurs Four #80168, Rifle, CO 81650

The elleged violatins below have been grouped necauge they involve stmilar or relared hazards that rasy
increase the potent &l for injury resulting from 20 acsident.

Ciratign 1 Item 43 Type of Viciazion: Serious

26 CFR 15910.23(8 (8): Every floor opening into which persons can accidently walk was not guarded by either
a stancard railing it a floor hole cover::

(a) Union Dritling Inc., #1 Figure Four Raoch #8MEB drill site, Rifte, CO: O or before Muy 30,
2004, the wmployer, acting in &0 exposing and creating capacity. did not ensure that the guerdrail was
uffixed @t he inner pits on the plarform above the de-silter 10008, thereby exporing ong OF mors
employees o falls of 10° or more.

Abaiement Nog: Abaiement certifisation and documentation are required for this ietn (See enclosed *Sample

Abatement-Certifi sation Lerer”). v/ 1 v/, MY
= ' l - 5
Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 1042000404~ )
Propose | Penalry: -

Sse puges 1 through 5 of this Cliation and Nocfication of Peaaity for Informarion on employer and employes rights and responsibiliies.

Cietion und Nntifica lon of Penalty Page & af 11 OSHA-2 [Rev. 5/03)
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11.8. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 307522235 %r,wi:@,\

Ocoupational Safery and Health Adminismation Inspection Dates: D6/01/2004 - 09/28/2004 R B
. [ A

Issuance Date:  09/29/2004 B e

Yo

Citation and Natification of Penalty

Company Name;  Union Drilling Inc.
Inspection Site:  Figure Four #8016R, Rifle, CC 81650

Cimatign | ltem «b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.23(¢,/1); Open sided fioor(s) or plarform(s) 4 feet or more above the adjacent floor or ground
level ware not goa!ded by standatd rallinge (or e equivalent as specified in 29 CFR 1910.23(e)(3)(1) through

(v)), on all open si fes: AT R L0 LQ
(2) Union rilling [DES Rauch #8016B drill site, Rifie, COt On or before May 30,
2004, tha ¢ raployer, scting in a creating snd eXpost ity. did not ensure that 4 guavdrail was
affixed 2t 112 SW comner of the drilling fleor, thereby exposing three o ees to fulls of 12
Or more.

(b} Univn Drilling Jnc., at Figure Four Ranch #80168 drill sie, Rifle, CO: On or before May 30,
2004, the -mployer, acting in a creating and exposing capacity, did not egsuze that & guardrail was
affixed at ne SE edge of the mudpit, tiereby eXposing three or more emplayess to falls of 10" or
more.

(¢} Union Drilling Inc., st Figure Four Ranch #30168 drill site, Rifle, CO: On or before May 30,
2004, the wmployer, acting in a creating and exposing capacity, did nof ensure that 2 guerdrail was

affized a1 e NE comer of the mudpit floor, thereby exposing three or more employees to falls of 107
ar more.

Absieent Note: Abar=ment certification and documentation are required for this item (See enclosed "Sample

Abatement-Certifi ;ation Letter"). )2 esloy N —
amd .
Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: w004 (D A0

Swe roges 1 through § of this Citation and Notifization of Pendlty for informatian on errployer Gnd empioyee rights and responsibilities.

Cimeion and Notifict jon ¢f Penalty Page 10 of 11 OSHA-2 (Rev, 9/93)
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2U:8. Departmer t of Labor Tnspection Number: 307522235 .}"’Q”,,??,,
Occupational Satety and Health Administration {nspection Dates: 06/01/2004 - 09/28/2004 ‘f;:gf [ \y,-}
Issuance Dze:  09/28/2004 & o F

Citation and Ng tification of Penalty

Company Name: Union Dritling Inc.
Inspection Site:  Figure Four #3016B, Rifie, CO 81650

Cirarion 1 Ytem ,j Type of Violaon: Serious

29 CFR 1910.132(): 1 29 CFR 1910,132(a): Protective equipment was not used when necessary whenever

hazards capable of sausing injury and impairment were encountered:
()} Union Drilling Inec., at Figure Four #8016B drill site, Rifie, CO: On or before May 31, 2004,

the emplay er did not ensure that the laoyard thet atiached derrick workers to the derrick at the
monkeyboi rd, met the engineering specifications for.a persona) fall arrest system, thereby exposing two
or tmore er jployees to the hazard of shock 1nading In the event of a fall for the full wire rope length of

thres feer.

Absrement Note:  Abatement certlfication and documeatation are required for this iterm (See enclosed "Sampie
Abziement-Certifi ation Lemer").

Date By Which Violation Most be Abared: ' 10/12/2004
Propose:| Penalty: § 450008~ .

NS
A\

HERE GIBSOfN
Area Diremofj\

Sa¢ papes 1 throogh § oof this Ciution and Nonflcarion of Penahy for infanmstion on employer and emplayes rights and responsiniiies.

Ciwclon and Notifies Jon of Penalty Page 11 o7 1} OSHA-2 (Rav. §/53)
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‘U.S. DEPARTMIINT OF LABOR S
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION &%
DENVER AREA OFFI(E !

1391 SPEER BLVD., § JITE 210
DENVER, CO 80204 ‘

Phone: (303)844-5285  TAX: 303-B44-6676

INVOICE/
.DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Union Drilling Inc.
Inspection Site: Figure Four #8016B, Rifle, CO 81650
Issnapce Date: - (09/29/2004

Summary of Penaltie ; for Inspection Number 307522235

Citation 1, Serious = .
- TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES = .§ —34300;00

To avoid additiona] ciarges, please remit payment promptly 10 this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to:
"DOL-OSHA", Plea ¢ indicate OSHA’s Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remitance.

OSHA does not agree o any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less
than full amount due, ¢ nd will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions, conditions, or endorsements
. do not exist. ' '

Pursuant to the Debt Ciillection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S, Department of Labor
(29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required 1o assess interest, delinquent
charges, and administr. tive costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the Occupational
Safery and Health Act. '

Interest. Interest charges will be assessed at an anmual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
penalty debt amounts n st paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount becomes
due and payable (penal y due date). The current interest rate is 2% . Interest will accrue from the date on which
the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review
Commission (that is, 1.} working days from your receipt of the Ciration and Notification of Penalty), unless you
file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if the full amount owed is paid within 30 calendar days
of the final order. ' '

Page] of 2
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Delinquent Charges. A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid wiﬁhin one month (30 calendar days)
of the penalry due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. I the debt remains delinquent

for more than 90 calen dar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed accruing from
the date that the debt liecame delinquent.

Administrative Costs Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess addidonal charges for the
recovery of delinquen debts. These addirional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
anempt 10 collect an upaid debt. Adminiswrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an arempt 10
collect the unpaid debr,

A %/éo/a“r

HERB GIBSQN/ Date
Area Dira )

Page2 of 2
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